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Chris Harvey

From: eric.wong [eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 10:03 PM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: aven.zhou@tw.ccsemc.com; charvey-tch@ccsemc.com; eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com

Subject: Re:Netcore Technology Inc., FCC ID: T58331GU2006M1, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6031,
Notice#1

Attachments: SZ060721B01-RP_0809.pdf; (331GU)UserMan_0809.pdf

Hello Chris,

Please find the materials updated upon your last comment, thank you!!

Thank you!!
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask us..

Eric Wong

Report & Certification Section

Compliance Certification Services (Shenzhen) Inc. (aka Compliance Engineering Services, Inc.)
TEL.: 86-755-28055000 Ext.102

FAX: 86-755-28055221

EMAIL: eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com / eric.wong@cn.ccsemc.com

———-Our mission: Helping customers speed to market in Conformance, Compliance § Certification!!---

<charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

WA <eric.wong@tw.ccsemc.com>, <aven.zhou@tw.ccsemc.com>
BIAPIE - <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
2006/08/08 08:31 PM R ytcb@
£ Netcore Technology Inc., FCC ID: T58331GU2006M1, Assessment NO.: ANO6T6031, Notice#1

Dear Eric Wong,

I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following
items need to be addressed before the review can be completed:

1. The Users Manual supplied does not contain any of the required compliance
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information. Please provide a revised manual which addresses:

a. the text required by 15.19 ("This device complies with Pt.
15..7) since it is not included on the label of this small device;

b. the 15.105 and 15.21 Digital device required text;

C. RF Exposure guidance ("This transmitter must not be co-located

with any other transmitters or antennas.").

2. The test report shows 3 different models (331GU / NC-331GUM1 / NE-331GUM1) and
indicates that “"Model Difference® is "based on same products.® Please clarify if
there is any difference between the 3 different model numbers.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name
of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
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